Case 1:23-mj-00127-MAU Document 5 Filed 06/15/23 Page 1 of 1

AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

## **UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT**

for the

District of Columbia

)

)

) )

)

United States of America

v.

Long Duong (AKA: Jimmy Hoang Duong)

Defendant

## Assigned To : Upadhyaya, Moxila A. ) Assign. Date : 6/12/2023 Description: Complaint W/ Arrest Warrant

Case: 1:23-mj-00127

## **ARREST WARRANT**

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)	Long Duor	Long Duong ,		
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the follow	ing document filed w	ith the court:		
Indictment I Superseding Indictment I Info	rmation 🗇 Super	seding Information	X Complaint	
Probation Violation Petition           Image: Probation Violation Petition         Image: Probation Petition	Violation Petition	□ Violation Notice	$\Box$ Order of the Court	
This offense is briefly described as follows:				
<ul> <li>18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering or Remain Lawful Authority;</li> <li>18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - (Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Conduc</li></ul>	nduct in a Restricte Capitol Building);	d Building or Grour		
Date:06/12/2023	M. H. Ugad	Moxila A	. Upadhyaya 12 14:57:11 -04'00' rre	
City and state: Washington, D.C.	Hone	Honorable Moxila A. Upadhyaya		
		United States Magistr	rate Judge	
R	eturn			
This warrant was received on (date) $61273$ at (city and state) $000000000000000000000000000000000000$	, and the person of the comparison of the compar	was arrested on (date)	larere	
Frinea name and thie				